





























GROUP EXHIBIT A



Hussain, Patricia

From: Schwab, Stephen W.

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 12:09 PM

To: Hussain, Patricia

Subject: Group Ex. A

Attachments: Pavonia L Kerr et al Confidential Docs 021320 SIGNED .pdf; RE: Purported confidentiality

in Fox v Pavonia - Case # 19-504-CR; RE: Purported confidentiality in Fox v Pavonia -
Case # 19-504-CR

Importance: High

From: Jonathan Raven <jraven@fraserlawfirm.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 1:02 PM

To: Zale, Karlene <KZale@dykema.com>; kerrc2@michigan.gov; rshannon@dickinsonwright.com;
tim.volpe@arlaw.com; edunn@sidley.com; McAllister, Lori <LMcAllister@dykema.com>; Schwab, Stephen W.
<Stephen.Schwab@us.dlapiper.com>; Poedtke, IlI, Carl H. <carl.poedtke@us.dlapiper.com>; Tyler Smith
<TSmith2@ingham.org>; Gregg, Randall (DIFS) (GreggR2@michigan.gov) <GreggR2@michigan.gov>

Cc: Erin Papson <epapson@fraserlawfirm.com>

Subject: RE: Fox v Pavonia - Case # 19-504-CR

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL]

Court and Counsel

Please find attached correspondence to DIFS, c/o Assistant Attorney General
Christopher Kerr, regarding the foregoing circuit court and DIFS proceedings.

In this lefter, we are requesting confidential freatment for certain material
included in Aspida’s “Further Response” filed on February 11, 2020, and submit
herewith proposed redaction to achieve same.

Thank you,

Jonathan Raven | Shareholder | Fraser Trebilcock

dd: 517.377.0816 mo: 517.290.5667 fx: 517.913.6111
a: 124 W. Allegan Street, Suite 1000 Lansing, Ml 48933

w: fraserlawfirm.com
Directions to Fraser Trebilcock in Lansing

L ] in [N

This e-mail and any attachments (“this message") are CONFIDENTIAL and may be protected by one or more legal privileges. This message is intended solely for the
use of the addressee identified above. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this message is UNAUTHORIZED. Nothing
in this message or the typed name of the sender is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the contrary is included in this
message.
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13 February 2020

Christopher Kerr

Assistant Attorney General

Department of Attorney General Via Email: KerrC2@michigan.gov
Oversight Division

PO Box 30736

Lansing, Ml

Dear Mr. Kerr:

We are writing to request confidential treatment of certain material recently filed with DIFS and
the Circuit Court, and that you take steps to ensure same.

On February 11, 2020, Aspida filed with the Court, and DIFS, a certain Further Response of Aspida
Holdco, LLC to the 1/27/20 Supplemental Post-Hearing Filing by Independent Insurance Group,
LLC (the Further Response).

The Further Response itself was a mere 7 pages, however the filing with Exhibits constituted a
total of 231 pages.

Among the Exhibits were certain business documents and communications attached to Aspida's
Further Response, many of which are also marked "Confidential” in one manner or another, and
which require confidential treatment.

By attaching such documents and communications to public filings, Aspida (itself NOT a party to
receipt of such confidential documents and thus potentially active in causing breach of applicable
Non-Disclosure Agreements) is now furthering such breach by filing same with the Court, and
with DIFS, expecting that they will therefore be made public, including by posting on websites.

Among these documents were confidential materials including business plans of Independent Life.
We have been requested by the principals and by Independent Life to request confidential
treatment of these materials, and that they be sealed subject to use of DIFS, the Court, and the

parties, and toward that end offer the following redacted version of Aspida's Further Response.
They were marked as confidential and should be treated as so. Names of specific clients and private
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financial details were detailed in the documents. A redacted version is attached that eliminates the
confidential information.

We note that DIFS has treated certain information filed by Pavonia, Ares and GBIG as confidential
and has not made that information public.

We look forward to confirmation of this treatment, or discussion to reach agreement on its terms.
Very truly yours,

Fraser Trebilcock Davis & Dunlap, P.C.

Jonathan E. Raven

Cc:  Hon. Wanda Stokes
Randall Gregg, Esqg.
Ellen M. Dunn, Esq.
Ryan Shannon, Esg.
Stephen Schwab, Esq.
Lori McAllister, Esq.

Enclosure



Hussain, Patricia

From: Schwab, Stephen W.
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 3:22 PM
To: Jonathan Raven; kerrc2@michigan.gov; rshannon@dickinsonwright.com;

tim.volpe@arlaw.com; edunn@sidley.com; McAllister, Lori; Gregg, Randall (DIFS)
(GreggR2@michigan.gov)

Cc: Erin Papson; Zale, Karlene; Poedtke, Ill, Carl H.

Subject: RE: Purported confidentiality in Fox v Pavonia - Case # 19-504-CR
Attachments: 2020.02.14 Letter to C Kerr.pdf

Counsel:

Please see the attached.

You will note that we have not cc’d the Court. We are advised that Mr. Raven’s unilateral transmission to the Court of
his earlier letter was an improper ex parte communication, so we have removed Tyler. Smith as a recipient of this
message. We reserve the right to provide this to the Court under appropriate circumstances.

Thank you.

-

Stephen W. Schwab, DLA Piper LLP (US)

stephen.schwab@us.dlapiper.com
T. 312.368.2150 (Tie 810) M. 847.366.5490
& Please consider the environment before printing this email.

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
a: 124 W. Allegan Street, Suite 1000 Lansing, MI 48933

w: fraserlawfirm.com
Directions to Fraser Trebilcock in Lansing

FraserTrebilcock ¢ | |

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



DLA Piper LLP (US)
DLA PIPER 444 West Lake Street, Suite 900
Chicago, lllinois 60606-0089
T 312.368.4000
F 312.236.7516
W www.dlapiper.com

STEPHEN W SCcHwWAB
stephen.schwab@dlapiper.com
T 312.368.2150 F 312.630.7343

February 14, 2020

ViA EMAIL (KerrC2(@michigan.gov)

Christopher Kerr, Esq.

Assistant Attorney General
Department of Attorney General
Oversight Division

PO Box 30736

Lansing, MI 48909

Re: Independent Insurance Group, LLC February 13, 2020 Letter
Dear Mr. Kerr:

We are in receipt of a copy of the letter addressed to you on Thursday, February 13,
2020, by Mr. Raven. On behalf of Aspida Holdco, LLC (“Buyer”), we briefly address a few
points below in response thereto.

As you are aware, Independent Insurance Group, LLC (“Independent”) has submitted
multiple filings in relation to its purported objection to the proposed Plan of Rehabilitation for
the Pavonia Life Insurance Company of Michigan in the matter styled Fox v. Pavonia Life Ins.
Co. of Mich., Case No. 19-504-CR, pending before Judge Stokes in the Circuit Court for the
County of Ingham. Per the Court’s Order of January 27, 2020, briefing was permitted related to
Independent’s submission of the same date. Buyer submitted a filing on February 4, 2020, and
then a further response on February 11, 2020. The second included various exhibits that are the
subject of Independent’s letter to you.

Buyer recently received the information from Seller and reviewed the various emails and
attachments dating back to 2016, 2017 and 2019. Following that review Buyer concluded the
material was relevant in respect of the matters raised by Independent and concerned information
not previously disclosed by Independent to the Court. Buyer reviewed the information, and
confirmed that any non-disclosure obligation with respect to such information had expired and
the information was not protected under terms of confidentiality. Moreover, Seller advised that
it intended to exhibit various of the emails and communications to a submission to the Court in
response to Independent’s January 27, 2020 filing. Buyer confirmed that DIFS also possessed
the emails, and Buyer advised DIFS it would be attaching the emails to a court submission.

WEST\289512536.2



Christopher Kerr, Esq.
DLA PIPER February 14, 2020

Page 2

A brief review of the information demonstrates that a prior relationship existed between
Independent’s principals and Seller dating back to 2016, with Mr. George Luecke serving as the
principal contact on behalf of Global Bankers Insurance Group. While the relationship with
Independent appears to have terminated early in 2017, Independent then appears to have pursued
employing Mr. Luecke, the former co-CEO and Vice-Chairman of the Eli Global Insurance
Group, and Global Bankers Insurance Group, by emailing him in 2019 to purportedly assist in
acquiring Pavonia, notwithstanding the pending rehabilitation, the stock purchase agreement, and
the plan for the sale to Buyer. Independent emailed information to Mr. Luecke’s former email
account at Eli Global Insurance Group, including, among other things, proposed employment
terms, and a draft presentation power point referencing a presentation by Mr. Luecke related to
Pavonia.

There is no expectation of privacy in the information that is attached to the February 11,
2020 filing. In relation to the earlier communications, any non-disclosure terms had expired. In
terms of the 2019 communications, there could be no expectation of confidentiality, as there was
no proof of employment yet with Mr. Luecke, with whom Independent was attempting to
communicate at Global Bankers. And if there were an employment relationship, then there
would be substantial concerns that Independent could be encouraging a breach of Mr. Luecke’s
fiduciary responsibilities that would continue in respect of information he possessed as a result of
his employment at Global Bankers.

Buyer strongly disagrees with Independent’s suggestion that Buyer is involved in any
breach of confidentiality. As noted above, Buyer confirmed that the information was not
protected by any non-disclosure agreement or deemed confidential, and further advised DIFS it
would be utilizing the information. However, while Independent’s position is not well founded,
we have considered its proposal to redact certain pages. Buyer would not object were you to
conclude to redact the information for the public record, so long as the material is available in
unredacted form to the Court and the participants in these proceedings.

We look forward to hearing from you.
Very truly yours,

DLA PIPER LLP (US)

ARA .

Stephen W. Schwab

SWS/paw

Enclosures

cc: Jonathan E. Raven, Esq. (jraven@fraserlawfirm.com)
Timothy W. Volpe, Esq. (tim.volpe@arlaw.com)
Randall Gregg, Esq. (GreggR2@michigan.gov)
Ellen M. Dunn, Esq. (edunn@sidley.com)
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